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RE: Withdrawal of PGCB Final-Omitted Regulation 125-246: Table Games Side Wagers and

Variations

Dear Chairman Bedwick,

The Pennsylvania Gaming Control Board wishes to withdraw Final-Omitted Regulation 125-
246, which consists of table games side wagers and variations-final regulations. PGCB intends to make
corrections to the regulatory language, and then resubmit the corrected package in early 2024.

Sincerely,

At

Robert Wood

Assistant Chief Counsel

cc: David Sumner, Executive Director, IRRC

Amy Elliott, Chief Deputy Attorney General, Legal Review Section

Derek Clepper, on behalf of Chris Gebhard, Chairman, Community, Economic & Recreational
Development Committee

Jerome “Al” Taylor, on behalf of Anthony Williams, Minority Chairman, Community,
Economic & Recreational Development Committee

Hank Beaver, on behalf of Patrick Harkins, Chairman, Gaming Oversight Committee

Jennifer Weeter, on behalf of Russ Diamond, Republican Chairman, Gaming Oversight Committee



